ADDENDUM NO. 2

VILLAGE OF ELDORADO
Storm Drainage Outlet — Phase |
April 25, 2023

To: Planholders

From: Mote & Associates, Inc.
214 West Fourth Street
Greenville, Ohio 45331
Phone: (937) 548-7511
Fax: (937) 548-7484

Re: Village of Eldorado
Storm Drainage Outlet, Phase |

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents
dated April 2023. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Proposal form.
Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:

1. If the road is damaged due to the project who is responsible to pay for the repairs?
a. Contract includes restoration in line item for conduit installation.

2. Can the headwall be precast?
a. Headwall, As Per Plan in line item; Headwall can be precast as approved by the engineer.

3. Where is the 8” Inserta-Tee Connection to be used?
a. 8 Inserta-Tee Connection; this item is to be bid as a contingency quantity.

4.  Will we be allowed to close the road for construction?
a. GENERAL NOTES #8, SHEET 3OF 7
Item 614 — Maintaining Traffic, As Per Plan; the road may be closed for construction in
compliance with the construction plans & contract documents

5. Isthe Engineer’s Estimate of $246,000.00 for the base bid only or does it include the alternate bid?
a. The Engineer’s Estimate $246,000.00 is a base bid estimate only.

CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS:
1. Section 00 41 43, Time of Completion

a. Bidder agrees work to be substantially complete no later than October 31, 2023. Final
Completion will be established when work is completed satisfactorily to the contract.

Page 1 of 2 Addendum No. 2
Village of Eldorado — Storm Drainage Outlet — Phase |



CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS:

1. SEWER TRENCH BACKFILL DETAIL, SHEET 2 of 7. The following notes shall be added to

this detail:
a. Testing by a commercial lab to be paid by the contractor should there be a concern with
compaction.

b. Proposed storm will not be going in place of an existing storm trench.

2. In accordance with the removal of excess excavated materials; the village does not have any site
within the village limits where material can be wasted.

End of Addendum
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